From: Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)

To: Burton, Faith (SMO):i ATF : Wade, Jill C (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston,
Molly (SMO)

CcC: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Hickson, Ernest E. (ATF)

Sent: 4/11/2011 11:45:58 AM

Subject: RE: Briefing Requests on Gunrunner

Also, can you explain how this list works? Does it mean, for example, that Senator Lugar made four separate requests
all on March 177

From: Burton, Faith (SMO)

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:42 AM

To:i ATF i Wade, Jill C (SMO); Weich, Ron (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Cc: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Hickson, Erest E. (ATF); Axelrod, Matthew (ODAG)
Subject: RE: Briefing Requests on Gunrunner

Greg, adding Matt Axelrod, who has the lead on these issues. How have you responded to these requests — other
than the briefings to SJC staff we provided?

From:: ATF

Sent: Monday, April 11, 2011 11:37 AM

To: Wade, Jill C (SMQ); Weich, Ron (SMO); Burton, Faith (SMO); Gaston, Molly (SMO)
Cc: McDermond, James E. (ATF); Hickson, Ernest E. (ATF)

Subject: FW: Briefing Requests on Gunrunner

Here is an updated list of congressionals/briefing requests related to Project Gurrunner and/or the Fast & Furious case
as of Apr 11th. Schiff and Chu were added due to verbal requests to ATF that were not captured in Capitol
Correspond previously. Other members in bold represent recently received written requests.

Member Date of Request
Representative Eliot Engel 11/15/2010
Senator Charles Grassley 02/09/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 02/16/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 03/04/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 03/01/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 01/27/2011
Senator Charles Grassley 01/31/2011
Representative Adam Schiff 02/09/2011
Senator Mark Warner 02/11/2011
Senator Mark Warner 02/17/2011
Senator Mark Warner 04/01/2011
Representative Lamar Smith 03/09/2011
Senator Richard Lugar 02/24/2011
Senator Richard Lugar 03/17/2011
Senator Richard Lugar 03/17/2011
Senator Richard Lugar 03/17/2011
Senator Richard Lugar 03/17/2011
Senator Richard Lugar 03/24/2011
Senator Richard Lugar 03/2512011
Representative Judy Chu 03/03/12011
Senator Patrick Leahy 03/09/2011
Representative Darrell Issa 03/16/2011
Representative Frank Wolf 03/23/2011
Senator Susan Collins 03/31/2011
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